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2 CME Group Advisory Notice

TO: Clearing Member Firms
FROM: CME Clearing
DATE: May 4, 2021

ADVISORY #: 21-167

SUBJECT: CME Group to Permanently Close Most Open Outcry Trading Pits;
Eurodollar Options Pit will Remain Open

CME Group today announced it will not reopen its trading pits that were closed last March due to the
outbreak of the COVID-19 pandemic. The Eurodollar Options pit, which was reopened last August, will
remain open, allowing these contracts to continue to trade in both open outcry and electronic venues.
The company also announced that, subject to regulatory review, it will delist its full-size, floor-based
S&P 500 futures and options contracts following the expiration of the September 2021 contracts on
September 17, 2021.

More information is available in our press release.

For more information please contact CME Clearing at ccs@cmegroup.com or via phone at
Chicago (312) 207 2525 | London (44) 203 379 3198 | Singapore (65) 6593 5591


https://www.cmegroup.com/media-room/press-releases/2021/5/04/cme_group_to_permanentlyclosemostopenoutcrytradingpitseurodollar.html

